
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 8, 2020 
 
 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 
 

AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 
 

Conference Room                 Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
The Russell County Board of Supervisors Meetings will be held pursuant to the Russell County Emergency Ordinance of April 
6, 2020 to allow for the Continuity of Government Operations During the Pandemic, including Altering the Process for Conducting Public 
Meetings; Restricting the Use of Public Buildings or Facilities; Providing Additional Powers to the Director of Emergency Management to 
Incur Costs, Waive Procedures, and Take Other Temporary Actions; and Suspending Deadlines and Procedures.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
INVOCATION – Chairperson  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

1. Continuity of Government Ordinance  
 

2. Courthouse Security Ordinance 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. Dr. Greg Brown – Russell County School Daycare Program 
 

2. Pat Grey - Constitution Week Resolution  
  

3. Nolan Stevens – Lebanon Rescue Squad – COVID First Responders 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 8, 2020 
 
 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 
 

4. Toby Edwards – CPRWMA – County Disposal - Tire-Shredder Equipment 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………A-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of August 3, 2020 
b. Unapproved minutes of August 18, 2020 

 
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures                                         

presented for payment….……………………….……………………………….…….A-2 
 

3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration. 
 

Heart of Appalachia (HOA) Board 
 

Heather Powers                Two-Year Term         September 10, 2020 
Angie Carpenter  Two-Year Term         September 10, 2020 
 
Cumberland Mountain Community Service Board 
 
Michelle Vance (Resigned)  Three-Year Term      December 31, 2022 

  
CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
   

1. Continuity of Government Operations………………………………………………B-1 
 

2. Courthouse Security Ordinance…………………..………………………………….B-2 
 

3. CPRMA User Agreement…………………………………………………………….....B-3 
 

4. Russell County BOS Resolution for Civil War Historic Statues…………………B-4  
 

5. Emergency Management Coordinator Position…………………………………....B-5 
. 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

 
REPORTS 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 8, 2020 
 
 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 
 

1. VRA Energy Conservation Revenue Bond Annual Refund ($148,181.91).……C-1 
 

2. Russell County CARES Fund Financial Summary………………………………...C-2 
 

3. SWVRJA FY20 Inmate Population & FY21 Projected Inmate Population……..C-3 
 

4. General Dollar Store Construction Project.………………………………………...C-4 
 

REQUESTS 
  

5. Russell County “CARES” Business Grants..……………………………………….C-5 
 

6. Supreme Court of Virginia Drug Treatment Court Grant – Russell County 
Adult Drug Treatment Court ($90,000)...….…………………………………….…...C-6 
 

7. RC School Board FY21 Reversion Funds Allocation ($535,143.68)..…………..C-7 
 

8. SWVRJA FY20 Reconciliation of Local Contributions/Debt ($527,967.18).…...C-8 
 

9. Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services ($48,075.54)……….………...C-9 
 

10. Russell County Disposal Truck Purchase……………………….…..…….………..C-10 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….G 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..H 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………I 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….J 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...K 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..M 
• RC Litter Report………………………………………………………………………….N 
• CPWMA Report…………………………………………………………………………..O 
• RC Disposal Report……………………………………………………………………..P   



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
   Board of Supervisors                      Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                             Presenters - Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

         Meeting: 9/8/20     6:00 PM 
 

 
Public Hearing  
 
1. Continuity of Government Ordinance  

 
2. Courthouse Security Ordinance 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

The Russell County Board of Supervisors will conduct Public Hearings on Tuesday, 
September 8, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. to hear comments concerning the adoption of the 
“Continuity of Government Ordinance” and “Courthouse Security Ordinance”. 

A copy of the proposed Continuity of Government Ordinance and Courthouse 
Security Ordinances are available for review in the Office of the County Administrator at 
137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia during normal business hours.   

In addition, the ordinances are posted on the County’s Website at   
http://www.russellcountyva.us/257/Ordinances-Resolutions and on RussellCountyVA 
App on Google Play Store. 

The Public Hearings will be held in the Russell County Government Conference 
Room at the Russell County Governmental Center, 133 Highland Drive, Lebanon, 
Virginia during the regular September 2020 monthly meeting. 

 
 
BY ORDER OF THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/257/Ordinances-Resolutions


Emergency Ordinance to Allow for the Continuity of Government Operations During the 
Pandemic, including Altering the Process for Conducting Public Meetings; Restricting the 
Use of Public Buildings or Facilities; Providing Additional Powers to the Director of 
Emergency Management to Incur Costs, Waive Procedures, and Take Other Temporary 
Actions; and Suspending Deadlines and Procedures  
 

 WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, the U.S. Secretary of Health and Human Services 
declared a public health emergency in response to the spread of the novel coronavirus (COVID-
19); and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Governor, in Executive Order Fifty-One, declared a 
state of emergency in the Commonwealth of Virginia, acknowledging the spread of COVID-19 as 
a disaster as defined in Virginia Code § 44-146.16; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Executive Order Fifty-One authorized local governments to render 
appropriate assistance and to alleviate conditions, as appropriate, to prepare for and mitigate the 
effects of the virus; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States found and declared the 
outbreak of COVID-19 to constitute a national emergency, beginning March 1, 2020; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on March 17 and 23, the Governor requested and then directed Virginians to 
avoid non-essential gatherings of more than 10 people; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors held a special called meeting on 
March 17, 2020 Board determined that COVID-19 constituted a “disaster” as contemplated in 
section 15.2-1413 of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended and pursuant to Virginia Code § 
44-146.21, declared a local state of emergency in Russell County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has determined that COVID-19 constitutes a 
communicable disease of public health threat which has caused a disaster as those terms are 
defined in Virginia Code § 44-146.16; and  
 
 WHEREAS, while the Board of Supervisors values transparency in government and 
public engagement, it also finds that emergency measures are necessary to mitigate the spread of 
COVID-19 and to protect the health, safety, and welfare of residents and employees, while still 
providing for government operations to continue during this state of emergency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 15.2-1413 provides that the Board of Supervisors, 
notwithstanding any contrary provision of law, may adopt an ordinance to assure the continuity of 
government operations during this disaster and for up to six months; and. 
 
 WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 44-146.21 further provides that a local director of 
emergency management or any member of a governing body in his absence may upon the 
declaration of a local emergency proceed without regard to time-consuming procedures and 
formalities prescribed by law, except for mandatory constitutional requirements; and  



 
 WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 15.2-1200 provides the county with authority to adopt 
necessary regulations to prevent the spread of contagious diseases among its residents; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors also has the inherent authority to vary the county’s 
policies, procedures, and practices to assure the continuity of government operations; and 
 

WHEREAS, government operations includes the work of the Board of Supervisors and 
other local public bodies, and the personnel who work for or on behalf of local public bodies; and 

 
WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2(A)(3) allows, under certain procedural 

requirements including public notice and access, that members of the Board of Superviosrs may 
convene solely by electronic mean “to address the emergency;” And 

 
WHEREAS, the open public meeting requirements of the Virginia Freedom of 

Information Act (“FOIA”) are limited only by a properly claimed exemption provided under that 
Act or “any other statute;” and 

 
WHEREAS, the Attorney General of Virginia issued an opinion dated March 20, 2020 

stating that localities have the authority during disasters to adopt ordinances to ensure the 
continuity of the government; and 

 
WHEREAS, this emergency ordinance in response to the disaster caused by the COVID-

19 pandemic promotes the public health, safety, and welfare, and its adoption is consistent with 
the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia, the Virginia Constitution and the United States 
Constitution. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that this uncodified ordinance is hereby 
enacted as follows: 
 
An Emergency Ordinance Allowing for the Continuity of Government Operations During 
the Pandemic 
 
Sec. 1.  Purpose; Effective Date; Expiration 
 
 This ordinance allows for variances from state laws and county ordinances in order to 
protect the health, safety, and welfare of residents and employees from the spread of COVID-19 
while still providing for government operations to continue during this state of emergency. 
 

The operation of government includes management of all county facilities, management of 
the school system, and the work of all local boards, including the Board of Supervisors, the Russell 
County School Board, the Russell County Industrial Development Authority, the Russell County 
Public Service Authority, the Russell County Department of Social Services, and any other local 
or regional board, commission, committee, or authority created by the board of supervisors or to 
which the board of supervisors appoints or recommends for appointment all or a portion of its 
members (collectively “Public Bodies” and individually “Public Body”), including employees 



who work for or on behalf of any Public Body.  Accordingly, the provisions of this emergency 
ordinance applies to all such “Public Bodies”. 
 

At this time, public health experts recommend against assembling groups of people in 
confined spaces. Accordingly, this ordinance contains modifications for public meetings which 
should be followed while it is deemed unwise or unsafe to gather in one location a quorum for any 
Public Bodies, or to invite members of the public to physically gather together for public meetings.   

 
 Moreover, the spread of COVID-19 may make it impossible or impractical for government 
operations to meet all normally imposed deadlines, regulations, and time frames, or to comport, in 
some instances, with lengthy procedures and processes such as procurement or employment 
processes.  
 
 This emergency ordinance is effective immediately and will remain in effect for 60 days 
unless amended, rescinded, or readopted in conformity with the notice provisions of Virginia Code 
§ 15.2-1427; however, in no event will the ordinance be effective for more than six months from 
the effective date of this ordinance. At the end of the six months, if a state of emergency still exists 
then this ordinance may be renewed the same way it was originally enacted. Upon repeal or 
expiration of this ordinance, normal government operations will resume.  
 
Sec. 2.  Public Meetings and Public Hearings 
 
A. Any regularly scheduled or regular meeting of any Public Body may be canceled by the 
chair if there is no essential business that needs to occur or if conditions otherwise make it 
impractical to meet. Notice of the cancellation must be provided to the Public Body members and 
the public as soon as practicable.   
 
B. In the alternative, any regularly scheduled or regular meeting of any Public Body may  
be held by solely electronic or telephonic means without a quorum of members physically present 
and without members of the public physically present, provided the following occurs: 
 
 1)  Any such electronic meeting of the Public Entities shall be open to electronic 
participation by the public and closed to in-person participation by the public. The meeting is 
accessible to the public through live audio or video on the County’s or Public Body’s website, a 
dial-in telephone number, or a social media platform. 
 
 2) The agenda and public notice for the meeting must: 

a) include a statement that the meeting is being held using electronic means under this 
ordinance; 

b) contain specific information about how members of the public can access the 
meeting; and  

c) if there are any public hearing or public comment items, specifically identify how 
members of the public can provide comment, including one or more of the 
following: by e-mail, in writing, by telephone, through a social media platform, or 
via other electronic means. 
 



 
 3) The agenda is posted on the County’s or Public Body’s website at least three days prior 
to the meeting.  Other materials associated with the meeting, if any, must be made available to the 
public at the same time they are provided to the Public Body members. 
 
 4) For public hearings and any items for which public comment is permitted, the following 
rules apply: 

a) Normal rules of order apply with respect to requiring the name and home address 
of the commenter, that comments relate to the hearing or comment topic, that 
appropriate limits on the number of comments per person per item apply, and that 
comments be of reasonable length. 

b) Public Bodies may allow public comments to be submitted via phone call, e-mail, 
or in writing, up until a reasonable time before the start of the meeting so long as 
those comments are provided to the Public Body members prior to any decision on 
an item.  

c) If available, members of the public may provide comments through leaving a 
voicemail on a dedicated phone number up until a reasonable time before the start 
of the meeting so long as those comments are then provided to the Public Body 
members prior to any decision on an item. 

d) If available, members of the public may provide comments through telephonic or 
interactive electronic means (call-in meeting access, social media platform) during 
the meeting so long as those comments are received by or provided to the Public 
Body members prior to any decision on an item. 

e) The Public Body may choose to receive additional comments through any means 
for a period of time after the public hearing or public meeting, so long as it 
announces and publicizes that opportunity and those comments are provided to the 
Public Body members prior to any decision on an item.  

f) All public comments must be made a part of the record of the Public Body either by 
being summarized in or included with the meeting minutes. 
 

 5) Any votes taken during the meeting must be taken by roll call, individually recording 
each member’s name and vote. 
 
 6) The minutes of any meeting under this ordinance must conform to the requirements of 
law, including identifying the forms of electronic communication used, the members participating 
and the means by which they participated, the opportunities for public access or participation, a 
summary of the public comments, if any, and the actions taken at the meeting. The Public Entities 
may approve minutes of an electronic meeting at a subsequent electronic meeting and shall later 
approve all such minutes at a regular or special meeting after the emergency and disaster has ended. 
 
C. Public Bodies may hold special meetings consistent with the provisions in (B) except that 
notice of the special meeting need only be provided at least three working days prior to the meeting, 
and the agenda and associated materials, if any, need to be made available to the public at the same 
time as they are made available to the Public Body members. 
 
 



 
D. Public Bodies may hold emergency meetings consistent with Virginia Code § 2.2-3708. 
 
E. Any item on an agenda for a regularly scheduled, regular, special, or emergency meeting 
held hereunder may be continued to a later date or time for the purpose of reviewing and 
considering comments from the public. 
 
F. Non-emergency public hearings and action items of Public Bodies may be postponed to a 
date certain provided that public notice is given so that the public are aware of how and when to 
present their views. 
 
G. Nothing in this Emergency Ordinance shall prohibit Public Bodies from holding in-
person public meetings provided that public health and safety measures as well as social 
distancing are taken into consideration. 
 
Sec. 3.  Public Buildings, Facilities, Real Property and Events 
 

The director of emergency management is empowered to restrict members of the public 
from entering or congregating around county-owned buildings, facilities, and real property as is 
reasonably necessary to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of the public or county staff. 
Moreover, the director of emergency management may cancel, postpone, or reschedule any events 
scheduled for any county-owned building, facility or property as necessary to ensure the health, 
safety, and welfare of the public or county staff.  

 
Sec. 4.  Additional powers of director of emergency management 
 
A. Funding and Contracts. To the extent of unobligated funds available in excess of 
appropriations in the approved budget, the director of emergency management may enter into 
contracts and incur obligations necessary to protect the health and safety of persons and property, 
and to provide emergency assistance to persons affected by this disaster. 

 
B. Procedures. The director of emergency management may proceed without regard to time-
consuming procedures and formalities prescribed by law (except mandatory constitutional 
requirements) pertaining to the performance of public work, entering into contracts, incurring 
obligations, employing workers, renting equipment, purchasing supplies and materials, and other 
expenditures of public funds. 

 
C. Other Temporary Actions. The director of emergency management may temporarily take 
any of the following actions: waive or reduce fees imposed by county ordinance; waive 
enforcement, in whole or in part, of any county ordinance; and modify, limit, waive, suspend, or 
amend any county program, service, function, process, or procedure. The director must apply the 
action uniformly for similar situations and not on a case-by-case basis. The director’s actions will 
only be effective until the next regular meeting of the board of supervisors. The board of 
supervisors may ratify and extend the time for which the director’s action remains in effect. 
 
 
 



 
Sec. 5.  Suspension of Deadlines, Time Frames, and Procedures 
 

County personnel are encouraged to take action as is practical and appropriate to meet 
deadlines or time frames established under state law or county ordinances, however, 
notwithstanding any provision of law, regulation, or policy to the contrary, any deadlines requiring 
action by the county, any Public Body, or county employees are suspended. Time frames for 
review or expedited reviews are also suspended. Failure to meet any deadline or time frame will 
not constitute a default, violation, approval, ratification, or recommendation. Any policies or 
procedures inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby suspended. 
 
Sec. 6 Adoption by Incorporated Towns within the Boundaries of Russell County 

 
Each incorporated town within the boundaries of Russell County are encouraged, 

authorized and/or directed to declare its own state of local emergency and disaster or incorporate 
by reference the County’s local state of emergency and disaster and to adopt an ordinance for the 
continuity of town government.  
 
Sec. 7 Validity and Duration of Ordinance and Resumption of Normal Governmental 
Authority 
 

The provisions herein are presumptively valid, however in the event that any provision of 
this ordinance is declared to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction all remaining 
provisions shall not be invalidated and remain in full force and effect. The provisions of this 
Emergency Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect for a period of 60 days, unless amended, 
rescinded or readopted by the Russell County Board of Supervisors in conformity with the notice 
provisions set forth in Virginia Code §15.2-1427 but in no event shall such ordinance be effective 
for more than 6 months after the conclusion of the disaster.  Upon rescission by the Russell 
County Board of Supervisors or automatic expiration as described herein, this emergency 
ordinance shall terminate and normal practices and procedures of government shall resume. 
  
2. This ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 
 

ADOPTED by the Russell County Board of Supervisors. 

        APPROVED 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Rebecca Dye 
        Chairperson    
  
 
 
 
                    



ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Lonzo Lester 
County Administrator 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________ 
M. Katherine Patton 
County Attorney 
 
 

 



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SUBPARAGRAPH D OF THE ORDINANCE 
RELATING TO THE SECURITY OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY COURTHOUSE IN  
RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA, TO INCREASE THE COURT HOUSE SECURITY  

FEE REQUIRED OF PERSONS CONVICTED OF CRIMINAL AND TRAFFIC 
OFFENSES 

 

 WHEREAS, the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Virginia amended Virginia 

Code §53.1-120, effective July 1, 2020, to increase the allowable fee to fund court house security 

so that any county or city, through its governing body, may assess a fee not in excess of Twenty 

($20.00) Dollars for the purpose of funding the expenses of court house security as part of the 

costs in each case in its district or circuit court in which the defendant is convicted of a violation 

of any criminal or traffic statute or ordinance; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors adopted the Russell County 

Ordinance §53.1-120, effective June 3, 2002, to establish a fee in the amount of Five ($5.00) 

Dollars, in accordance with the Code Virginia, with the fee stated in Paragraph D of said 

ordinance; and  

 WHEREAS, the Sheriff of Russell County, Virginia, has recommended to the Board of 

Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia, that it amend the local ordinance consistent with Senate 

Bill 149 to increase the court house security fee to Twenty ($20.00) Dollars; and  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County finds it in the best interests of 

the public health, safety and welfare to act in accordance with the recommendation of the Sheriff 

and the acts of the General Assembly;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Supervisors of Russell 

County, Virginia, after notice and public hearing, as required by law:  



1. That Subparagraph (D) of said Ordinance be amended, as set forth below:  

 SUBPARAGRAPH (D) 

 D.  In each criminal or traffic case in the General District Court of Russell County, 

Virginia, Juvenile and Domestic Relations Court of Russell County, Virginia and Circuit Court 

of Russell County, Virginia, in which the defendant is convicted of a violation of any statute or 

ordinance the Clerk of the court where the case was heard shall assess a sum in the amount of 

Twenty ($20.00) Dollars as part of the cost of the proceeding.  

 The assessment shall be collected by the clerk of the court in which the case is heard and 

shall be remitted, at least once every month, to the Treasurer of Russell County, Virginia and 

held by the Treasurer subject to appropriation by the Russell County Board of Supervisors to the 

Sheriff of Russell County, Virginia for the sole and exclusive funding of courthouse security 

personnel and, if requested by the sheriff, equipment and other personal property used in 

connection with courthouse security.  

2. That should any section or provision of this ordinance be decided to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or 

constitutionality of any other section or provisions of this ordinance.  

3. That this ordinance shall become effective September 8, 2020. 

The vote on the motion to adopt the foregoing ordinance was as follows:  

Rebecca Dye    _________  Tim Lovelace  ________ 

David Eaton  _________  Steve Breeding ________ 

Carl Rhea  _________  Lou Ann Wallace  ________ 



Oris Christian _________ 

 Enacted this 8th day of September, 2020, by the Russell County Board of Supervisors.  

APPROVED 

      AYES  NAYS  ABSENT 

 REBECCA DYE   ______ ______ _______ 
 TIM LOVELACE   ______ ______ _______ 
 DAVID EATON   ______ ______ _______ 
 STEVE BREEDING   ______ ______ _______ 
 CARL RHEA    ______ ______ _______ 
 LOU ANN WALLACE  ______ ______ _______ 
 ORIS CHRISTIAN   ______ ______ _______ 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
  

 The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Russell County, Virginia, certifies that 
the foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Affirmative vote 
of a majority of the Board of Supervisors present at a public meeting duly called and held on 
September 8, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present and acting throughout.   
 
 Dated: ________________________________ 
 
 
       
       __________________________________ 
       LONZO LESTER  
       Clerk, Board of Supervisors of  
       Russell County, Virginia  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    

AN AMENDED ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE SECURITY OF THE RUSSELL 
COUNTY COURTHOUSE AND COURTROOMS UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE  

RUSSELL COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT; 
 AS PROVIDED BY §53.1-120, CODE OF VIRGINIA, 1950, AS AMENDED 

 
 
Be it enacted by the Russell County Board of Supervisors:  
 
 1.  That Russell County Ordinance §53.1-120 is enacted as follows:  
 

A. That the Sheriff of Russell County, Virginia shall ensure that the courthouse and 
the courtrooms within his jurisdiction are secure from violence and disruption and 
shall designate deputies for this purpose.  A list of such designations shall be 
forwarded to the Director of the Department of Criminal Justice Services.   

 
B. The Chief Circuit Court Judge, the Chief General District Court Judge and the Chief 

Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court Judge shall be responsible by 
agreement with the Sheriff of Russell County, Virginia for the designation of 
courtroom security deputies for their respective courts.  If the respective chief 
judges and Sheriff are unable to agree on the number, type and working schedules 
of courtroom security deputies for the court, the matter shall be referred to the 
Compensation Board for resolution in accordance with existing budgeted funds and 
personnel.  

 
 C. The Sheriff of Russell County, Virginia shall have the sole responsibility for the  

identity of the deputies assigned for courtroom security.  
 

D. In each criminal or traffic case in the General District Court of Russell County, 
Virginia, Juvenile and Domestic Relations Court of Russell County, Virginia, and  

 Circuit Court of Russell County, Virginia, in which the defendant is convicted of a 
violation of any statute or ordinance, the Clerk of the court where the case was 
heard shall assess a sum in the amount of Twenty ($20.00) Dollars as part of the 
proceeding.   

 
The assessment shall be collected by the Clerk of the Court in which the case is heard and 

shall be remitted, at least once each month, to the Treasurer of Russell County, Virginia, and held 
by the Treasurer subject to appropriation by the Russell County Board of Supervisors to the Sheriff 
of Russell County, Virginia, for the sole and exclusive funding of courthouse security personnel.  
 
 F. The effective date of the assessments set forth in Paragraph D of this Ordinance 
shall be on the date of adoption through July 1, 2022.   
 
 



 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and exact copy of the amended Ordinance and the 
record of motion and vote to adopt said ordinance as recorded in the Minutes of the Board of the 
Russell County Board of Supervisors held on September 8, 2020.   
 

     RUSSELL COUNTY  
     BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
 
 
     By________________________________________ 
        REBECCA DYE, Chairperson 
        Russell County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Lonzo Lester 
Clerk of the Russell County Board of Supervisors 
 

 

 

 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

          Meeting: 9/8/20      6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations 
 
1. Dr. Greg Brown – Russell County School Daycare Program 

 
2. Pat Grey - Constitution Week Resolution  

  
3. Nolan Stevens – Lebanon Rescue Squad – COVID First Responders 

 
4. Toby Edwards – CPRWMA – County Disposal - Tire-Shredder Equipment 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RUSSELL COUNTY LEARNING CENTER PILOT PROGRAM  

FACT SHEET  

• Program will begin September 14, 2020 and operate throughout the 2020-2021 school year, if 
needed 

• Provided for Pre-K – 7 students of Russell County Public Schools. Employees of Russell County 
Public Schools and Russell County First Responders that live outside the county but whose 
children attend a school within the county are eligible to attend the Learning Center.  

• Operational 7:00 a.m.– 6:00 p.m. for students’ remote learning days only 
•  Will not provide after school care for students’ scheduled in-person learning days at their 

school 
• Will follow the same schedule as Russell County Public Schools for holidays and inclement 

weather 
• Staff to include classroom instructors, a manager and a clerk to be on-site each day that 

students attend 
• Management position to be paid $22.00 per hour; clerk and classroom instructor positions to be 

paid $18.00 per hour. Employees may work up to a maximum of twenty-nine hours per week. 
An on-site SRO will be paid $20.00 per hour. 

• Free of charge to students and their families 
• Russell County CARES Act will provide funding for the center through the end of the 2020 

calendar year (approximate cost $125,000 - $150,000) 
• United Way/Southwest Virginia Workforce Development Board to fund program beginning 

January 1, 2021 throughout the duration of the school year, if needed  
• Due to licensing requirements, the center’s workers will be Russell County Public School 

employees 
• Learning Center program has VACORP approval  

 



RUSSELL COUNTY LEARNING CENTER PILOT PROGRAM 

 

In partnership with the Russell County Administrator, the Russell County Board of Supervisors, United 
Way, and the Southwest Virginia Workforce Development Board, Russell County Schools is pleased to 
announce the “Russell County Learning Center Pilot Program.” This program will begin on Monday, 
September 14, 2020 and run throughout the 2020-2021 school year, if needed. The Learning Center will 
be located at the Russell County Government Center located at 139 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia. 
The hours of operation will be 7:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. Monday – Friday. This program is for all students 
in grades Pre-K – 7 who are enrolled in a Russell County Public School for the 2020-2021 school year. 
Students may attend the learning center on the days that have been designated as remote learning days 
by their school. This program will not include after school care on the days that students are scheduled 
to attend class in person at the school in which they are registered. Twenty-first Century Learning 
Programs will be in place at all Russell County Schools and after school services will be provided at the 
school the student attends on the days they attend classes in person. Parents will be responsible for 
providing transportation to and from the learning center for their children.  The temporary program will 
be funded by Cares Act funds received by the Russell County Board of Supervisors that must be 
encumbered by December 31, 2020 and by United Way and the Southwest Virginia Workforce 
Development Board. Therefore, there will be no cost to the students or their families that choose to 
participate in this program.  

The Russell County Learning Center Pilot Program will mirror the 2020-2021 school calendar for Russell 
County Public Schools.  Should Russell County Public Schools be closed for inclement weather, pandemic 
reasons, etc. the learning center shall also be closed. The learning center will be operational only on the 
days that Russell County Schools are open.  

The Learning Center partnership will focus on providing a safe, supervised environment that is 
conducive to the students being able to participate in remote learning. This will include a workspace and 
access to the internet. Participating students will need to bring their chrome book that has been issued 
by their school with them each day and any assignments that have been given to them by their 
classroom teachers to be completed on their remote learning days when they attend the learning 
center. The goal is to have a maximum student/teacher ratio of 12:1 and to provide six feet of space 
between students. If that is not possible, the mitigation will be to reduce the space between students 
from five feet to no less than one meter. Teachers and staff do not need to wear a mask when they are 
six feet or more away from the students. Between three to six feet, students and teachers are 
encouraged to wear a mask. At less than three feet, masks will be required.  Staff hired for the learning 
center will be required to have met all safety and supervisory standards established by Russell County 
Schools, including background checks. Clear, consistent and frequent communication will take place 
between the learning center and the parents.  

Employees of the Learning Center will include a supervisor from the Russell County Central Office that 
will serve as the center’s educational liaison, lead teacher at the center that will help to oversee the 
center’s daily operation, and a clerk that will be on duty each day to take calls, greet visitors, and assist 
with the general operation of the center. The rate of pay for the employees of the center shall be $22.00 
per hour for the lead teacher/center overseer and $18.00 per hour for those employees serving in 
instructional and clerical positions. Employees will work a maximum of twenty-nine hours per week and 



will be Russell County Public School employees due to licensing requirements. VACORP has approved 
the instructional center learning plan. An SRO will be on site most days and shall be paid $20.00 per 
hour for the time that is spent at the learning center. Visitors shall be greeted at the front of the center 
by the clerk. Students will be dropped off at the front of the building in the mornings and picked back up 
in that location in the afternoons.  

Keeping the students and the employees of the Learning Center safe will be a top priority.  Therefore, 
social distancing and regulations and guidelines from the Center for Disease Control (CDC) and from the 
health department will be followed. The center will have a school nurse on-call that a staff member 
from the learning center can call if an issue arises with a student at the learning center. The center will 
have access to adequate cleaning and sanitation supplies at all times. Measures will be implemented to 
ensure that common work areas and equipment, and personal workspaces are regularly cleaned and 
sanitized. Supplies shall include, but not be limited to, hand sanitizers, soap, paper towels, tissues, 
gloves, disinfectant wipes, washable facial coverings, etc. Safe school trainings will be completed by all 
employees of the learning center to acknowledge they understand their responsibilities in practicing all 
health and safety protocols required by Russell County Public Schools in physical worksites. Social 
distancing will be required to be maintained as much as possible. Face coverings or masks will be 
required on-site when social distancing cannot be maintained. Following safety protocols, facility visitors 
will be limited. Visitors who are suspected to be sick and/or have recently experienced COVID-19 
symptoms will not be permitted to enter the learning center. Visitors must wear a mask or face 
covering, enter the building alone, and follow social distancing guidelines. Any family members or 
friends accompanying the visitor will be asked to remain outside or in a vehicle.  Russell County Public 
Schools Employee Health Screening Guidance will be followed by the employees of the learning center.  

Parents will be required to check their children for the following symptoms before bringing them to the 
learning center. If a child has any of these symptoms, the parents will notify the learning center,  contact 
the Virginia Department of Health, and keep the child home until further directions from the health 
official.  

- Temperature 100.4 degrees Fahrenheit or higher when taken by mouth 
- Sore throat 
- NEW uncontrolled cough that causes difficulty breathing (for students with chronic 

allergic/asthmatic cough, a change in their cough from baseline) 
- Diarrhea, vomiting, or abdominal pain 
- New onset of severe headache, especially with a fever 

OR if the student has had close contact/potential exposure according to these guidelines: 

- Had close contact (within six feet of an infected person for at least fifteen minutes) with a 
person with confirmed COVID-19 

- Had close contact (within six feet of an infected person for at least fifteen minutes) with a 
person under quarantine for possible exposure of SARS-CoV-2 

- Traveled to or lived in an area where the local, tribal, territorial, or state health department is 
reporting large numbers of COVID-19 cases 

- Live in areas of high community transmission while the school remains open 



All students attending the learning center will be provided with a free bagged breakfast and a boxed 
lunch on the days they attend the learning center.  

 

 

 





From: tobyedwards@bvu.net
To: David Moore; Craig Horn; lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
Cc: "Damon Rasnick"; "Jeffery Cooper"; Tim Lovelace; timwhess@hotmail.com; "carl.rhea";

rpeters@dickensonva.org; "Bud Phillips"; Teresa Lyall; "Sandy Stiltner"; "Rebecca Thornbury"; "Josh Evans";
"Keith Baldwin"; Brian Ferguson Russell Co Solid Waste

Subject: Buchanan, Dickenson and Russell Board of Supervisors Agenda"s.
Date: Friday, August 14, 2020 11:16:19 AM

Good Morning Craig, David and Lonzo,
 
I wanted to give some updates on our tire situation in all three of our counties.
 
Background:
The Authority has a contract with WV Tire Disposal in Summersville, WV.  Our contract is set up that
WV Tire provides us with an open top trailer at each facility and pickup for a cost of $76 per ton. 
This has been the case for many years now.
 
Current:
Over the past few months (COVID), WV Tire has encountered some difficult issues with getting
drivers for their transportation system.  As was told to me, their drivers are opting to draw
unemployment rather than work.  Hopefully that’s going to change very soon.  All three counties are
almost if not at full storage capacity in regards to tires at our transfer stations.  To give some room,
Buchanan and Russell utilized their roll off trucks to transport 3 loads of tires to WV Tire at a reduced
disposal rate of $58 per ton and recently Dickenson County utilized Brick Flats to haul two loads from
Dickenson County to WV Tire.  This will ease up the pile that is currently keeping Dickenson Co tire
dealers from bringing their tires to the station.  I am also working with WV Tire on getting them a
trailer switched out the latter part of next week and at Buchanan and Russell Counties.
 
Some additional research on this matter:
I have contacted the other tire disposal business in our region.  Patriot Tire in Bristol, TN has
provided a quote on what they would charge.  Their quote was $135 per ton with numerous
restrictions with additional costs.  I also checked with Tire and Rubber, Inc. in Weston, WV.  They
quoted $76 per ton for disposal and no transportation-we would have to take them.
 
With this information in mind, Keith Baldwin, Brian Ferguson and myself are pursuing a long term
solution to our tire disposal.
 
Currently, we can cut the tires in half and send them to the landfill for $18.03 per ton plus your
counties transportation cost.  Examples: Buchanan Co $18.03 + $18.03 = $36.06 per ton, Dickenson
Co $18.03 + $17.83 = $35.86 per ton and Russell Co $18.03 + $16.14 = $34.17. 
This would be a savings for Buchanan County $76.00 - $36.06 = $39.94 per ton, Dickenson County
$76.00 -$35.86 = $40.14 per ton and Russell County $76.00 - $34.17 = $41.83 per ton. 
Last year, Buchanan County produced 190 tons of tires costing $14,440, Dickenson County produced
117 tons costing $8,892 and Russell County produced 208 tons costing $15,808 (Combined tire
disposal $39,140).   Looking at the savings($39,140 @$76 per ton-$18,154.38) and what we
collected last year we could save our counties a combined $20,985.62 per year by cutting our tires
and sending them to the landfill.

mailto:tobyedwards@bvu.net
mailto:dmoore@dickensonva.org
mailto:craig.horn@buchanancounty-va.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:drasnick51@hotmail.com
mailto:jcooper@summitnr.com
mailto:tlovelace@russell.k12.va.us
mailto:timwhess@hotmail.com
mailto:carl.rhea@russellcountyva.us
mailto:rpeters@dickensonva.org
mailto:cbphillips@dickensonva.org
mailto:tlyall@dickensonva.org
mailto:sandy.stiltner@buchanancounty-va.gov
mailto:rjtjlo@gmail.com
mailto:jrevanslaw@gmail.com
mailto:keith.baldwin@buchanancounty-va.gov
mailto:brian.ferguson@russellcountyva.us


 
I have spoken to each of you on the matter the Authority has left over funds from last year that
could be used to purchase the tire cutting equipment needed to take care of this issue long term. 
As we discussed yesterday, I am respectively requesting that you all to put on your Agenda’s a
request from the Authority to be permitted to keep the left over funds to purchase the needed
tire cutting equipment for all three counties. 
 

David, can you get this on your August 25th Board Agenda? 
 

I think both Craig and Lonzo are planning to put it on their September 1st Agenda for discussion
and hopefully approval.
I along with Authority board members have reached out to the board of supervisors and feel this
is a justified request.
 

The Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Authority Board on August 20th and I will update them on
this request.
 
If you have questions please feel free to contact me.
 
Have a great weekend and I will be in touch very soon.
 
 

Toby F. Edwards, MsED
Executive Director
Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Management Authority
PO Box 386 / 135 Highland Drive
Lebanon, VA 24266
Telephone (276) 883-5403
Cell 276) 698-9414
www.cprwma.com
 

http://www.cprwma.com/


 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

       Meeting: 9/8/20       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of August 3, 2020 
• Unapproved minutes of August 18, 2020 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



August 03, 2020 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, August 03, 
2020 beginning at 5:00 pm with Executive (closed) Session followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm 
at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 

Motion made by Oris Christian, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive (closed) Session pursuant to Section 2.2-3712(5) of the Code of Virginia to discuss 
legal matters pursuant to 2.2-3711(A), (1), (7) and (8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (I) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 



Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (I) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Oris Christian – AYE 
 
Invocation by Chair Rebecca Dye, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
New Business 
 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 01, 2020 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Oris Christian, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the July 01, 2020 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 08, 2020 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the July 08, 2020 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, David Eaton and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace and Lou Wallace 



 
APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $849,828.26 including reoccurring and withholdings.                      
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
Committee Appointments 
 

JOHN “BOO STAMPER” APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY IDA 
 
Oris Christian nominated John “Boo” Stamper  
Steve Breeding nominated Nate Kiser 
 
John “Boo” Stamper:  four (4) votes:  Oris Christian, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
Nate Kiser:   three votes (3):  Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea and David Eaton 
 
John”Boo” Stamper was appointed to the Russell County Industrial Development Authority for a four (4) 
year term, said term ending August 03, 2024. 
 
Community Policy Management Team 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
reappoint Patrick Brundy and Joni Lester to the Community Policy Management Team for three (3) year 
terms, said terms ending August 03, 2023. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

DOUG HOWARD REAPPOINTED TO THE SWVA COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
BOARD 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
reappoint Doug Howard to the Southwest Virginia Community Correctional Criminal Justice Board for a 
two (2) year term, said term ending June 04, 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened citizens comment period. 
 



Larry Buzzard, Lebanon commented that Church Rd. has no internet.  His grandson cannot do his 
schoolwork at home.  Also, the road in front of his home is washing out, rocks need to be put back in 
place. 
 
Heath Buzzard, Church Road, Lebanon also stated maybe a grant could be written to get internet service 
to his neighborhood. 
 
Kelly Gilmer, Lebanon read a statement about the monument and his family history.  He feels that it is 
representative of slaves. 
 
Larry Hughes, Lebanon gave a rebuttal about Mr. Gilmer’s statement.  He feels that the monument is 
not about slavery but a tribute to those defending their homes.  He also felt that it honors fallen 
soldiers. 
 
Hearing no further comments, citizens comment was closed. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Katie Patton, County Attorney discussed several topics including the Russell County PSA, Tobacco 
Commission Grant, Continuity of Government Ordinance, Courthouse RFP, county personnel policy and 
the Courthouse Security Ordinance. 
 

APPROVAL OF A REVENUE SHARING ADDENDUM EXHIBIT D TO THE GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE TOBACCO COMMISSION AND THE RUSSELL COUNTY IDA 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Revenue Sharing Addendum Exhibit D to the grant agreement the Tobacco Commission and 
the Russell County Industrial Development Authority and the revised revenue sharing agreement 
previously approved by Russell, Buchanan and Tazewell Counties.   This is subject to the following 
language being added to by the Tobacco Commission allowing the locality to request in writing for the 
revenue sharing to the Tobacco Commission to cease if the amount to be received by the Tobacco 
Commission under the Revenue Sharing Agreement becomes de minimus and subject to the revised 
revenue sharing agreement being approved by Tazewell and Buchanan Counties. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON THE CONTINUITY OF GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE  
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
advertise the Continuity of Government Operations Ordinance for public hearing to be held at the  
September 2020 Board of Supervisors meeting. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
  



 
APPROVAL TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL FROM THE TOWN OF LEBANON CONCERNING THE FITNESS 

CENTER 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept a Town of Lebanon proposal concerning the fitness center and allow any unused equipment to 
be distributed to county community centers or other agencies as directed by the Board. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Russell County Personnel Policy as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  Oris Christian 
 

APPROVAL TO ACCEPT THE RFP FOR THE RUSSELL COUNTY COURTHOUSE DESIGN-BUILD 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept an RFP for the Russell County Courthouse Design-Build as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON THE COURTHOUSE SECURITY ORDINANCE  
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
advertise a public hearing on the Courthouse Security Ordinance to be held at the September 2020 
Board of Supervisors meeting. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF THE CANNERY SCHEDULE AND TRAINING 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Russell County Cannery schedule and training by the cannery committee. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE FEDERAL CARES RELIEF FUND CERTIFICATION 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the Federal Cares Relief Fund Certification in the amount of $2,319,526.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT SMART SCALE RESOLUTION FOR THE RTE. 19 PROJECT 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the VDOT Smart Scale Resolution for a Rte. 19 project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT SMART SCALE RESOLUTION FOR THE RTE. 58 PROJECT 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the VDOT Smart Scale Resolution for a Rte. 58 project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF A VTC WANDER LOVE MARKETING GRANT 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Virginia Tourism Commission Wander Love Marketing Grant in the amount of $10,000.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE DHCD TOWN OF CLEVELAND SEWER PLANT PER CONTRACT 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Department of Housing and Community Development Sewer Plant Grant per contract for 
the Town of Cleveland. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris 
Christian 
Nay:  None 



APPROVAL OF A LEMPG GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $7500 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a LEMPG Grant for FY 2021 in the amount of $7500.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VFIRS HARDWARE GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $86,763 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a VFIRS Hardware Grant in the amount of $86,763.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE OAK GROVE COMMUNITY CENTER FACILITY TRANSFER 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Oak Grove Community Center facility addition transfer. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye  
Nay:  Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and David Eaton 
 
APPROVAL OF A SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER GRANT FROM DCJS IN THE AMOUNT OF $57,287.00 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a School Resource Officer Grant from the Department of Criminal Justice 
Services in the amount of $57,287.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A PUMP AND HAUL SEPTIC SYSTEM FOR HIGHWAY ABUNDANT LIFE CHURCH 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a pump and haul septic system for Highway Abundant Life Church. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 



Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from Emergency Management. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO MOVE FUTURE BOS MEETINGS TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY CONFERENCE CENTER 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hold future Board of Supervisor meetings in the Russell County Conference Center while the COVID 19 
restrictions are in place. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN TO RECONVENE 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn to reconvene on Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                              ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                    Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



August 18, 2020 

A reconvened meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Tuesday, August 18, 2020 
at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Conference Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, County Administrator 
Vicki Porter, Administrative Manager 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None 
 
Invocation by Chairperson Rebecca Dye, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
New Business 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE RESIGNATION OF MICHELLE VANCE FROM THE CVCSB 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the resignation of Michelle Vance from the Clinch Valley Community Services Board effective 
immediately. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 



APPROVAL OF A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR GO VIRGINIA PROPOSAL  
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a letter of support for the Go Virginia per capita proposal to transform Southwest Virginia into a 
battery and electrification supply chain manufacturing hub. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests  
 
Katie Patton, County Attorney discussed the PSA Consolidation with the Board.  The PSA convened at 
the Board meeting to be able to discuss this. 
 

 SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 SET AS CLOSURE DATE FOR THE COUNTY FITNESS CENTER 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
close the County fitness center on September 30, 2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A RUSSELL COUNTY CARES GRANT APPLICATION FORM 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Russell County Cares Grant application available for qualifying small businesses located in 
Russell County to aid in recovery from the effects of the COVID 19 pandemic. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE RUSSELL COUNTY IDA AND IGO 

 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Russell County Industrial Development Authority and IGO Letter of Support to provide 
projects to extend fiber optic internet service to the Crossroads/Purcell section of Hansonville & New 
Garden toward Finney area near Honaker. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 



APPROVAL OF A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR CPPDC AND POINT BROADBAND 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a letter of support for the Cumberland Plateau Planning District Commission and Point 
Broadband to apply for a grant to install a state of the art fiber optic that will serve multiple 
communities of need. 
 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

NEXT BOARD MEETING SET FOR SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
move the Monday, September 07, 2020 Board of Supervisors meeting to Tuesday, September 08, 2020 
beginning at 5:00 pm for closed session and the regular meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                                                    ___________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                                          Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item A-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

       Meeting: 9/8/20      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s August 2020 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s August 2020 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s August 2020 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• August 2020 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























 
Board of Supervisors      Action Item 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 9/8/20        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Appointments 
Committee Appointments for Board Consideration. 

 
Heart of Appalachia (HOA) Board 
 
Heather Powers                Two-Year Term         September 10, 2020 
Angie Carpenter  Two-Year Term      September 10, 2020 
 
Cumberland Mountain Community Service Board 
 
Michelle Vance (Resigned)          Three-Year Term      December 31, 2022 

 
Staff Recommendation:  

 
Board Discretion. 

















                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

         Meeting: 9/8/20        6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 

 
 

1. Continuity of Government Operations………………………………………………B-1 
 

2. Courthouse Security Ordinance…………………..…………………………………..B-2 
 

3. CPRMA User Agreement…………………………………………………………….....B-3 
 

4. Russell County BOS Resolution for Civil War Historic Statues…………………B-4  
 

5. Emergency Management Coordinator Position…………………………………....B-5 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Board Discretion. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian   Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

    

    

    

 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT 

WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors remains deeply committed to 

pursuing unique opportunities to create economic development and promote tourism within the 

County; and,  

WHEREAS, the historic Ellenbrook home, otherwise known as Number 4, is an 

ancestral home of the family of Virginia Civil War General J.E.B. Stuart, and is located near 

Lebanon in Russell County; and,  

WHEREAS, the Ellenbrook home is operated by The Ratcliffe Foundation as the 

Historic Ellenbrook Museum, open to the public, attracting visitors from across the 

Commonwealth and the country each year as a vital source of local tax revenue; and,  

WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors is in receipt of a letter dated 

August 4, 2020 from The Ratcliffe Foundation to the members of the City Council of City of 

Richmond, Virginia, expressing interest in obtaining historic statues and monuments recently 

removed within the City for the purposes of relocating those artifacts to the Historic Ellenbrook 

Museum; and,  

WHEREAS, the Ratcliffe Foundation and the Ellenbrook Museum are appropriately 

capitalized to secure the artifacts and ensure their safe transportation; and,  



 

WHEREAS, the Ratcliffe Foundation and the Ellenbrook Museum have committed to 

appropriately displaying the artifacts in a historical and museum-like setting with accurate 

context for the purposes of advancing its educational and cultural mission; and,  

WEHREAS, the appropriate display of such artifacts in a historical and museum-like 

setting with accurate context would create an attractive destination for those interested in a full 

understanding of Virginia’s imperfect history; and,  

WHEREAS, creating such a destination would be consistent with Russell County’s 

desire to continue to expand tourism, including historical tourism, in an effort to generate tax 

revenue to support our schools, roads, and other core functions of government,  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Russell County Board of Supervisors does 

hereby expresses its strong support of the Ratcliffe Foundation’s efforts to secure the historic 

monuments recently removed in Richmond, Virginia and urges the Richmond City Council to 

consider any proposal put forward by the Foundation,  

AND, BE IT RESOLVED, that copies of this Resolution shall be transmitted to the 

Richmond City Council and the Mayor of Richmond.  

RESOLVED this 8th day of September 2020, by the following vote: 
 
 

Recorded Vote:                                                
 

Moved by:       __________ 
Seconded by:   __________ 

 
Yeas:  _________ 
Nays:  _________    

                                                                              
________________________________ 

                            Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 
             County of Russell, Virginia  
 

 



 

Board of Supervisors Action Item C-1 – C-10 
   137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

                   Meeting: 9/8/20         6:00 PM 
 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for September 2020: 

 
REPORTS 

 
1. VRA Energy Conservation Revenue Bond Annual Refund ($148,181.91).……C-1 

 
2. Russell County CARES Fund Financial Summary………………………………...C-2 

 
3. SWVRJA FY20 Inmate Population & FY21 Projected Inmate Population……..C-3 

 
4. General Dollar Store Construction Project.………………………………………...C-4 

 
REQUESTS 

  
5. Russell County “CARES” Business Grants..……………………………………….C-5 

 
6. Supreme Court of Virginia Drug Treatment Court Grant – Russell County 

Adult Drug Treatment Court ($90,000)...….…………………………………….…...C-6 
 

7. RC School Board FY21 Reversion Funds Allocation ($535,143.68)..…………..C-7 
 

8. SWVRJA FY20 Reconciliation of Local Contributions/Debt ($527,967.18).…...C-8 
 

9. Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services ($48,075.54)……….………...C-9 
 

10. Russell County Disposal Truck Purchase……………………….…..…….………..C-10 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


Notes to Servicing Records
(1) Credit payments acknowledged by IRS & received in Custodial Account.  Red indicates not yet rec'd

5,588,478.16$              266,118.01$                 4.36% (2) Sequestration set for FY9/30/20 at 5.90%

1 2,895,313.31$             4/17/2017 (3) Before impact of Sequestration
21 10/1/2036 1,920,977.44$     

4.60% 372,141.62$         

1,522,968.88$     

360

Interest Calculated Calculated  

Pmts Date Balance Principal Interest Using the Credit Rate Credit Payment* Date Amount Amount (2) Date Amount

*At 70% of Credit Rate

0 4/19/2017 5,588,478.16$              

1 10/1/2017 5,365,990.84$              222,487.32$                 115,681.50$                 109,645.94$                 76,752.16$                          7/27/2017 76,752.16$           71,456.26$                          9/20/2017 71,456.25$               6.9%

2 5/21/2018 5,349,932.49$              16,058.35$                   -$                                -$                                -$                                      -$                       -$                                      

3 10/1/2018 5,176,161.76$              173,770.73$                 246,096.89$                 233,257.06$                 163,279.94$                       7/27/2018 163,279.94$         152,503.46$                        9/4/2018 152,503.46               6.6%

4 10/1/2019 4,990,498.17$              185,663.59$                 238,103.44$                 225,680.65$                 157,976.46$                       7/26/2019 157,976.46$         148,181.92$                        9/10/2019 148,181.91               6.2%

*Lesser of interest or calc CP

FIXED RATE BOND - DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

Payments/Year
Total Payments

QECB Credit Payment Calculation

Total Interest
Maturity 

Amount

Amount of Credit Payment 

Submitted to IRS on Form 8038-

CP*

Actual Credit Payment Received

Virginia Resources Authority Taxable Qualified Energy Conservation Revenue Bond, (VirginiaSAVES Green Community Program - Russell County Projects) Series 2017 (Direct 

Debt Service Schedule

Applicable Credit Rate

Annual Rate

Published
Total Projected Credit Payment (3)

For Servicing Period Ending 06/30/2020

Actual 

Sequestration 

Rate 

Average Principal Payment

Scheduled Debt Payments

Projected Credit Payment Remaining (3)

Actual Credit Payment Received by 

Russell into Custody Account

Projected Credit Payment 

Recv'd by Russell in 

Custody Acct

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



(1) Credit payments acknowledged by IRS & received in Custodial Account.  Red indicates not yet rec'd

(3) Assigned to Banc of America and payments made directly by Russell County (4) Payments under the Lease are credited against the Note.

Date Pmt # Transaction Amount Principal Interest Balance Date Pmt # Transaction Amount Principal Interest Balance

4/19/2017 Funding 5,588,478.16$        5,588,478.16$          4/19/2017 Funding 5,588,478.16$        5,588,478.16$       

10/1/2017 1 Payment 338,168.82$           222,487.32$       115,681.50$       5,365,990.84$          10/1/2017 1 Payment 338,168.82$           222,487.32$          115,681.50$       5,365,990.84$       

5/21/2018 2 Principal 16,058.35$              16,058.35$         -$                      5,349,932.49$          5/21/2018 2 Principal 16,058.35$             16,058.35$            -$                     5,349,932.49$       

10/1/2018 3 Payment 419,867.62$           173,770.73$       246,096.89$       5,176,161.76$          10/1/2018 3 Payment 419,867.62$           173,770.73$          246,096.89$       5,176,161.76$       

10/1/2019 4 Payment 423,767.03$           185,663.59$       238,103.44$       4,990,498.17$          10/1/2019 4 Payment 423,767.03$           185,663.59$          238,103.44$       4,990,498.17$       

Actual Debt PaymentsActual Debt Payments

Financing Lease ("Lease")(1)

Virginia Resources Authority Taxable Qualified Energy Conservation Revenue Bond, (VirginiaSAVES Green 

Community Program - Russell County Projects) Series 2017 (Direct Pay)

Virginia Resources Authority Taxable Qualified Energy Conservation Revenue Bond, (VirginiaSAVES Green 

Community Program - Russell County Projects) Series 2017 (Direct Pay)

VRA Bond



RUSSELL COUNTY                                                                                                                                             

"CARES" FUND ACCOUNT                                                                                                                                           

MARCH 1, 2020 - DECMEMBER 31, 2020                                                                                                 

Compiled:  September 2, 2020

 

RUSSELL COUNTY "CARES" RELIEF FUND TOTAL:  $4,639,052 

Town's CARES Fund (Transferred to Towns)  

Town of Lebanon $533,027

Town of Honaker $241,694

Town of Cleveland $34,329

Town of Saint Paul $30,154

Town's CARES Fund Totals $839,204

County Operational Expenses  

Medical and Protective Supplies (masks, hand sanitizer stations & refills, and gloves, etc.) $29,774

Payroll for Public Personnel (Public personnel dedicatedto Covid-19 responses - EMS, Sheriffs Office, 911 Staff, County Staff, 

Disposal Staff, Janitorial Staff, etc.) $684,290

Voter Registrar's Office (processing absentee ballots) $0

Health & Human Services $0

COVID-related Expenditures $0

Operational Expenses Totals $714,064

Public Facility Safety Modifications  

Cleaning Supplies & Services  (Hiring part-time staff; sanitizing meeting rooms, courts, and government facilities) $44,255

New Medical/Emergency Response  Equipment $0

Decontamination Equipment $95,000

Safety Modifications to Public Buildings (Touchless Entry Systems, Plexiglass Screening, Air Filters, etc.) $33,655

Public Facility Safety Modifications Totals $172,910

Business Support & Recovery  

Small Business Grant Program $120,000

PPE Kits for Businesses $0

Creation of Safe Public Spaces $0

Business Support & Recovery Totals $120,000



Community Assistance Programs  

Nonprofit Support  & Community Partnerships (Food Pantries) $52,500

Housing/ Homelessness $0

Volunteer Fire and Rescue Squads (5 Rescue Squads & 8 Fire Squads) $285,000

Community Assistance Programs Totals $337,500

School System Response & Adaptation School Board Managed

Technology & Telework  

Telework Equipment (remote meeting equipment, laptops, etc.) $36,852

Upgrade Financial Software (online bill paying) $0

WIFI Upgrade $0

Techology & Telwork Totals $36,852

Other Covid-19 Related Expenses  

Local match on COVID expenditures $0

Regional Jail Expenses $0

Legal  Expenses $0

Secure a Line of Credit $0

Other Covid-19 Related Expenses Totals $0

Broadband Projects  

Extend Hot Spots $6,752

Broadband Projects Totals $6,752

CARES Funds as Grant Match  

Plan to use CARES Funds to Leverage other Grant Programs $0

CARES Funds as Grant Match Totals $0

CARES Fund Account  

Total CARES Expenditures To-Date (9/2/2020) $2,227,282

CARES Fund Balance:  (9/2/2020) $2,411,770



DOC Inmate 
Population  

1 Year                
08/20/2020

DOC Inmate 
Population  

2 Year             
08/20/2020 Jul-20

AVG Local 
ADP 

07/01/2020-
07/31/2020

FY2021 
Budget

Buchanan 20 25 123.16 123.16 150
Norton 3 5 21.87 21.87 20
Dickenson 13 12 70.52 70.52 90
Lee 37 24 126.41 126.41 170
Russell 33 18 137.97 137.97 180
Scott 19 31 159.42 159.42 165
Smyth 35 20 184.98 184.98 220
Tazewell 72 23 264.15 264.15 325
Washington 59 39 268.62 268.62 270
Wise 43 32 204.32 204.32 235

Totals 334 229 1561.42 1561.42 1825

Federal Inmates - VA 36
Federal Inmates - TN 70
City of Bristol, VA 63

Southwest Virginia Regional Jail Authority
Inmate Population

Lonzo Lester
Highlight





IDA 
 
 $5,000 each  10 Applications         $50,000 
 
Gerald Sharp dba Gerald Sharp PC., 1114 E. Main St.  Lebanon, VA  24266 
Jordan Smith & Tyler Castle dba Next Fitness Club LLC., 1806 E. Main St.,  Lebanon, VA  24266 
Preston Ball dba Preston Ball Photography, 155 Grandville Meadows Dr.,  Lebanon, VA 24266 
Robert Weatherly dba Lebanon Physical Therapy & Rehab. Services 272 Highland Dr. Lebanon, VA   
Robin Fields dba Robin’s Nest,  23271 US Hwy 19  Cedar Bluff, VA  24609 
Thomas Luke Stillwell dba Luke Stillwell Optometrist PC., 1050 Regional Park Rd.  Lebanon, VA  24266 
Thomas Luke Stillwell dba Mountain View Rental Properties LLC., 7831 Mountain Rd.  Cedar Bluff, VA  
Tim Ball dba Tim Ball Farming, Inc., 245 Oak Circle Dr.  Rosedale, VA  24280 
Vincent J. Gilmer dba Vincent’s Vineyard   2313 E. Main St.  Lebanon, VA  24266 
 
, 
Town of Lebanon 
 
$5,000 each  12 Applications        $60,000 
 
Amber Franks dba Pat’s Kountry Diner 
Debbie Smith dba Debbie’s Hair 
Gabriella Range dba The Local 
James Range dba Crossfit Beartown 
Janet McGlothlin dba Top Line Advertising 
Jefferson Steffey dba J & V’s Corner Diner 
Jodi Campbell dba The Veritas Nurturing Center 
Kathern J. Moore dba Perfect Petals 
Kayla Goff Moran dba RKT Hair Studio 
Mark Smith dba Shug’s Place 
Mary Rasnake dba Mary & Company 
Rebecca Rose dba Wild Rose Hair 
 
Town of Honaker       4 Applications       $20,000  
 
Diane Fuller dba Honey Bea’s Café, 392 South Railroad, Honaker,  VA 24260 
Mariano Romano, K & M Romano Inc. dba Momma Mia,  412 Putnam Rd., Honaker, VA  24260 
Modern Chevrolet Sales, 5600 Redbud Hwy, Honaker, VA  24260 
T’s Country Store and Feed, 5888 Redbud Hwy.,  Honaker, VA  24260 
 
 
 
 
 



Russell County BOS  
 
$5,000 each         15 Applications $75,000 
  
Bailey Engineering, P.O. Box 155, Rosedale, VA 24280 
Barbara’s His & Hers Salon, 10 Memorial Drive, Castlewood, VA  24224 
Clark Print Shop, 63 Old Fincastle Rd.,  Lebanon, VA  24266 
Clatterbuck Pavement Markings, Inc.,   3280 Cleveland Rd., Cleveland, VA  24225 
Quality Paving Inc., P.O. Box 88, Swords Creek, VA 24649 
Dirt Daubers, 2977 High Point Rd.,  Castlewood, VA  24224 
Flower Country,  6 Memorial Drive,  Castlewood, VA  24224 
J & J Trash Waste Management,  Rosedale, VA  24280 
Rexanna’s Family Hair Care,  465 Swords Creek Rd.,  Honaker, VA  24260 
Honaker Florist LLC,  429 South Railroad Ave.,  Honaker, VA  24260 
Honaker Wholesale LLC.,  435 South Railroad Ave.,  Honaker, VA  24260 
Lonesome Pine Brewing Co.,  15 East Main Street,  Lebanon, VA  24266 
Something Special,  11668 US Highway 19,  Lebanon, VA  24266 
Swords Creek Cut & Style, 7336 Swords Creek Rd.  Swords Creek, VA  24649 
Wright Way Cleaning, 62 Woosley St.,  Lebanon, VA  24266 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Emergency Responders 
 
$35,000 each           $175,000 
 
Castlewood Fire and Rescue       
Cleveland Life Saving Crew 
Dante Rescue Squad 
Lebanon Lifesaving Crew 
New Garden Rescue Squad 
 
 
$30,000 each           $210,000 
 
Dante Fire Department  
Honaker Vol. Fire Dept. 
Lebanon Vol. Fire Dept. 
Belfast-Rosedale Fire Dept. 
Cleveland Vol. Fire Dept. 
Copper Creek Moccasin Fire 
St. Paul Fire and Rescue 
 
 



Food Ministry 
 
$10,000 each            $50,000 
 
Roger E. Jessee 
Word of Victory 
Elk Garden 
Star Ministry 
Splash Ministry 
 



 

S U P R E M E  C O U R T  O F  V I R G I N I A  

 
O F F I C E  O F  T H E  E X E C U T I V E  S E C R E T A R Y  

1 0 0  N O R T H  N I N T H  S T R E E T  
R I C H M O N D ,  V I R G I N I A  2 3 2 1 9 - 2 3 3 4  

( 8 0 4 )  7 8 6 - 6 4 5 5  

 

 
          
JUDICIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
     Michael J. Riggs, Sr., Director 

JUDICIAL PLANNING 
     Cyril W. Miller, Jr., Director 

JUDICIAL SERVICES 
  Paul F. DeLosh, Director 
 

LEGAL RESEARCH 
  Steven L. Dalle Mura, Director 
 

LEGISLATIVE & PUBLIC RELATIONS 
  Kristi S. Wright, Director 
 

MAGISTRATE SERVICES 
  Jonathan E. Green, Director 

      

 

 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
     Karl R. Hade 

Assistant Executive Secretary & 
 Legal Counsel 

     Edward M. Macon 

COURT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
      Sandra L. Karison, Director 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
      CAROLINE E. KIRKPATRICK, DIRECTOR 
 
FISCAL SERVICES 
     BARRY M. WENZIG, DIRECTOR 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
      RENÉE FLEMING MILLS, DIRECTOR 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 

Ms. Missy Carter 
Russell County Drug Court Coordinator 
89 E. Main Street, Suite B 
P. O. Box 417 
Lebanon, VA  24266 
 
Supreme Court of Virginia Drug Treatment Court Docket Grant, 
Title:  Russell County Adult Drug Treatment Court 

 
Dear Ms. Carter: 
 
 I am pleased to advise you that your grant for the above-referenced grant program 
has been approved for $90,000 in State funds for fiscal year 2021.  Please note the special 
condition prior to accepting this award. 
 

Enclosed you will find a Statement of Grant Award and a Statement of Grant 
Award Special Conditions.  To indicate your acceptance of the award and conditions, 
please sign the award acceptance and return it to Courtney Stewart, Specialty Dockets 
Grants Management Analyst, at the Office of the Executive Secretary (OES).  Please 
review the conditions carefully; as they require action on your part before we will 
disburse grant funds.  Prior to the OES disbursing of funds, the Subrecipient must agree 
to comply with the following and the attached special conditions: 

 
a. Submit the quarterly grant reports by their due date to the Statewide Drug 

Treatment Court Coordinator. 
b. Maintain accurate & current data in the new web-based drug treatment 

court database beginning July 1, 2012. 
c. Submit a copy of any final federal grant report(s) and/or quarterly reports 

of any drug court Federal grant funds awarded. 
 

When we receive documentation showing that you have complied with the 
conditions, you will be eligible to request funds awarded under this grant.  A REQUEST 
FOR FUNDS form is also included with this letter and should be used for this purpose.  



Russell County Adult Award Letter  
August 24, 2020 
Page Two 

 
You may request funds at the same time you submit the documentation of 

compliance with the grant conditions or at any time thereafter.  However, we cannot 
process your request until we have received and approved all required information. 
 

 We appreciate your interest in this grant program and will be happy to assist you 
in any way we can to assure your project’s success.  If you have any questions, please 
call Courtney Stewart at 804-356-1064. 

 
   Yours very truly, 

                                          Paul F. DeLosh 

   
PFD/ces 
Enclosures 
 
cc:     Mr. Lonzo Lester, Russell County Administrator 
          Ms. Alisha McGlothin, Russell County Treasurer 
 Karl R. Hade, Executive Secretary 
 Anna Powers, Drug Treatment Court Coordinator 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Supreme Court of Virginia  
Office of the Executive Secretary 

100 North Ninth Street Richmond, VA  23219 
 

Statement of Grant Award/Acceptance 
 
Subrecipient-- Date:   August 24, 2020  
Russell County Drug Court 
Grant Period--   
From:    7/1/2020 Through:    6/30/2021  
    

Project Director Project Administrator Finance Officer 
Missy R. Carter 
Drug Court Coordinator 
135 Highland Drive 
P.O. Box 417 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

Lonzo Lester 
Russell County Administrator 
137 Highland Drive 
P.O. Box 1208 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

Alisha McGlothlin 
Russell County Treasurer   
137 Highland Drive 
P.O. Box 121 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

Phone No:    (276) 889-8158 
Email:  
missy.carter@russellcountyva.us 
 

Phone No:  (276) 889-8000   
Email:  
lonzolester@russellcountyva.us    
 

Phone No:    (276) 889-8028 
Email:  
rctreas@bvunet.net 
       

      GRANT AWARD BUDGET 
    Program Funds 

Budget Categories TOTALS 
 
A.  Personnel 

     $ 53,600.00 

 
B.  Consultants 

     $ 25,400.00 

 
C.  Travel 

     $        -0- 

 
D.  Equipment 

     $       -0- 

 
E.  Indirect Expenses 

     $       -0- 

 
F.  Supplies & Other Expenses 

     $ 11,000.00 

 
TOTALS 

     $ 90,000.00 

   
This grant is subject to all rules, regulations, and criteria included in the grant application and the special 
conditions attached thereto. 
   

 
   Paul F. DeLosh, Director of Judicial Services 
     
The undersigned, having received the Statement of Grant Award/Acceptance and the Conditions attached thereto, 
does hereby accept this grant and agree to the conditions pertaining thereto, this 24th day of August 2020. 
   

Signature: 
 

  Title:  

 

mailto:missy.carter@russellcountyva.us
mailto:lonzolester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:rctreas@bvunet.net


STATEMENT OF GRANT AWARD SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
Supreme Court of Virginia 

Office of the Executive Secretary 
Judicial Services Department 

100 North Ninth Street 
Richmond, Virginia   23219 

 
 For the Supreme Court of Virginia Drug Treatment Court Grant to Localities 
 
 Subrecipient:   Russell County 

 
Title:   Russell County Adult Drug Court Date:  August 24, 2020 
 
 
The following conditions are attached to and made a part of this grant award: 
 
1. By signing the Statement of Grant Award/Acceptance, the grant recipient agrees: 
 

• to use the grant funds to carry out the activities described in the grant application, as modified 
by the terms and conditions attached to this award or by subsequent amendments approved by 
the OES; 

• to adhere to the approved budget contained in this award and amendments made to it in accord 
with these terms and conditions;  

• and to comply with all terms, conditions and assurances either attached to this award or 
submitted with the grant application. 

 
2. The subrecipient agrees to submit such reports as requested by the OES on forms provided by the OES.  

Funds from this grant will not be disbursed, if any of the required Financial or Progress reports are 
overdue by more than 30 days unless you can show good cause for missing the reporting deadline. 

 
3. Grant funds, including local match, may be expended and/or obligated during the grant period.  All 

legal obligations must be liquidated no later than 60 days after the end of the grant period.  The grant 
recipient agrees to supply a final grant financial report and return all received and unexpended grant 
funds (exclusive of local match) to the OES within 60 days after the end of the grant liquidation 
period. 

 
4. By accepting this grant, the recipient assures that funds made available through it will not be used to 

replace state or local funds that would, in the absence of this grant, be made available for the same 
purposes. 

 
5. Subrecipient may follow their own established travel rates if they have an established travel policy.  If 

a subgrantee does not have an established policy, then they must adhere to state travel policy.  The 
state allows reimbursement for actual reasonable expenses.  The state allows $0.58 per mile for 
mileage.  Transportation costs for air and rail must be at coach rates. 

 
6. Within 60 days of the starting date of the grant, the subgrantee must initiate the project funded.  If not, 

the subgrantee must report to the OES, by letter, the steps taken to initiate the project, the reasons for 
the delay, and the expected starting date.  If the project is not operational within 90 days of the start 
date, the subgrantee must obtain approval in writing from the OES for a new implementation date or 
the OES may cancel and terminate the project and redistribute the funds. 

 
 
 



7. No amendment to the approved budget may be made without the prior written approval of OES.  
No more than two (2) budget amendments will be permitted during the grant period.  Budget 
amendments must be requested using the enclosed budget amendment request form 
accompanied with a narrative.  No budget amendments will be allowed after Wednesday April 
15, 2021.  

 
8. The subrecipient agrees to forward a copy to the OES of the scheduled audit of this grant award. 
 
9. All purchases for goods and services must comply with the Virginia Public Procurement Act.  

Procurement transactions, whether negotiated or advertised and without regard to dollar value, shall be 
conducted in a manner to provide maximum open and free competition.  An exemption to this 
regulation requires the prior approval of the OES and is only given in unusual circumstances.  Any 
request for exemption must be submitted in writing to the OES.  Permission to make sole source 
procurements must be obtained from the OES in advance. 

 
 
10. Acceptance of this grant award by the local government applicant constitutes its agreement that it 

assumes full responsibility for the management of all aspects of the grant and the activities funded by 
the grant, including assuring proper fiscal management of and accounting for grant funds; assuring that 
personnel paid with grant funds are hired, supervised and evaluated in accord with the local 
government’s established employment and personnel policies; and assuring that all terms, conditions 
and assurances—those submitted with the grant application, and those issued with this award—are 
complied with. 

 
11. Any delegation of responsibility for carrying out grant-funded activities to an office or department not 

a part of the local government must be pursuant to a written memorandum of understanding by which 
the implementing office or department agrees to comply with all applicable grant terms, conditions and 
assurances.  Any such delegation notwithstanding, the applicant acknowledges by its acceptance of the 
award its ultimate responsibility for compliance with all terms, conditions and assurances of the grant 
award. 

 
12. PROJECT INCOME:  Any funds generated as a direct result of the OES grant funded projects are 

deemed project income.  Project income must be reported on forms provided by the OES.  The 
following are examples of project income:  Service fees; Client fees; Drug test fees; Usage or Rental 
fees; sales of materials; income received from sale of seized and forfeited assets (cash, personal or real 
property included). 

 
13. Prior to the OES disbursing funds, the Subgrantee must comply with the following special 

conditions: 
 

none 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian   Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

    

    

    

  
 

September 3, 2020 
 
Alicia McGlothlin                                                                                                                  
Russell County Treasurer  
 
The Board of Supervisors is requesting the transfer of the FY20 School Board’s 
Reversion Funds of $535,143.68 to the Russell County FY21 General Fund. 
If you have any questions, please let us know. 
Sincerely, 

LONZO LESTER 
Lonzo Lester, MBA, VCO, CPC                                                                                           
County Administrator 
 





















































































































JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %
LEBANON 121.37 119.25 166.82 177.61 166.55 161.45 184.48 159.98 1257.51 157.19 15.80%
RADIO STATION 53.01 50.78 51.06 88.91 91.71 82.23 98.81 97.31 613.82 76.73 7.71%
HAMLIN 65.15 64.78 132.81 157.45 135.04 155.75 149.40 140.38 1000.76 125.10 12.58%
MOCASSIN 48.59 42.02 51.31 53.25 51.94 47.01 45.77 54.16 394.05 49.26 4.95%
DOGTOWN 60.37 73.68 78.48 111.22 85.61 90.36 88.85 92.59 681.16 85.15 8.56%
BELFAST 93.39 51.04 92.85 106.55 115.92 115.71 105.59 93.92 774.97 96.87 9.74%
BLACKFORD 48.27 28.95 54.20 81.83 59.57 62.43 76.25 56.65 468.15 58.52 5.88%
CARBO 40.48 40.33 90.01 102.68 105.82 103.46 19.36 502.14 71.73 6.31%
CLEVELAND 24.47 37.36 61.83 30.92 0.67%
FLATROCK 100.27 79.90 127.85 177.20 168.09 166.25 165.72 147.98 1133.26 141.66 14.24%
FINNEY 32.97 29.05 34.18 35.26 37.27 34.74 35.20 45.94 284.61 35.58 3.58%
SWORDSCREEK 73.47 57.73 94.08 116.05 102.34 115.49 116.07 109.99 785.22 98.15 9.87%
Total Tons 737.34 637.51 973.65 1208.01 1119.86 1134.88 1109.97 1036.26 7957.48 994.69
2019 Tons 752.92 661.84 740.69 856.36 841.97 779.48 882.57 774.21 733.39 801.41 649.21 815.94 9289.99 774.17
2018 Tons 684.04 622.46 730.93 789.20 865.32 783.50 811.93 851.50 703.08 785.71 758.04 688.06 9073.77 756.15
2017 Tons 656.45 616.84 740.53 682.00 836.71 789.31 755.54 812.25 714.43 714.43 722.52 649.91 8690.92 724.24
2016 Tons 606.64 690.79 871.51 789.44 826.49 821.73 716.31 839.51 714.30 755.01 639.35 747.31 9018.39 751.53
2015 Tons 671.00 546.05 875.74 915.91 868.90 833.09 970.82 839.73 835.15 729.42 694.49 850.12 9630.42 802.54

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %
LEBANON 123.54 98.42 104.47 116.76 125.60 116.55 136.64 119.78 108.35 105.24 100.34 136.04 1391.73 115.98 14.98%
RADIO STATION 71.46 55.21 63.18 80.36 57.63 58.03 79.02 61.01 69.80 69.32 61.07 67.29 793.38 66.12 8.54%
HAMLIN 69.62 57.17 85.71 75.02 71.78 74.35 83.26 70.64 69.62 77.61 69.91 83.68 888.37 74.03 9.56%
MOCASSIN 37.02 38.32 37.27 50.89 48.45 44.26 53.15 47.37 48.44 48.60 36.95 48.20 538.92 44.91 5.80%
DOGTOWN 78.18 63.23 64.27 68.57 82.71 72.22 74.45 77.84 61.02 77.16 57.99 70.01 847.65 70.64 9.12%
BELFAST 89.43 73.70 97.42 97.37 93.71 95.41 97.79 88.75 78.62 93.61 83.55 93.23 1082.59 90.22 11.65%
BLACKFORD 60.22 43.91 42.65 48.12 59.76 49.07 53.49 46.34 49.89 58.80 35.03 44.84 592.12 49.34 6.37%
CARBO 44.31 44.20 45.31 59.25 56.89 58.90 56.67 44.24 52.97 50.38 42.56 52.09 607.77 50.65 6.54%
FLATROCK 84.11 92.06 111.59 113.72 123.94 101.46 119.28 91.53 90.01 94.99 78.80 99.93 1201.42 100.12 12.93%
FINNEY 27.90 23.04 24.39 38.26 34.21 28.99 30.02 35.49 27.76 38.28 23.03 33.11 364.48 30.37 3.92%
SWORDSCREEK 67.13 72.58 64.43 108.04 87.29 80.24 98.80 91.22 76.91 87.42 59.98 87.52 981.56 81.80 10.57%
Total Tons 752.92 661.84 740.69 856.36 841.97 779.48 882.57 774.21 733.39 801.41 649.21 815.94 9289.99 774.17
2018 Tons 684.04 622.46 730.93 789.20 865.32 783.50 811.93 851.50 703.08 785.71 758.04 688.06 9073.77 756.15
2017 Tons 656.45 616.84 740.53 682.00 836.71 789.31 755.54 812.25 714.43 714.43 722.52 649.91 8690.92 724.24
2016 Tons 606.64 690.79 871.51 789.44 826.49 821.73 716.31 839.51 714.30 755.01 639.35 747.31 9018.39 751.53
2015 Tons 671.00 546.05 875.74 915.91 868.90 833.09 970.82 839.73 835.15 729.42 694.49 850.12 9630.42 802.54

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %
LEBANON 121.22 92.65 104.29 98.71 133.86 127.88 129.28 120.95 115.78 119.20 131.19 106.97 1401.98 116.83 15.45%
RADIO STATION 52.78 48.40 52.62 57.43 75.20 57.09 67.51 59.36 57.92 56.76 63.90 58.67 707.64 58.97 7.80%
HAMLIN 72.00 75.48 74.32 89.13 88.89 63.67 68.86 77.43 61.53 70.77 68.79 67.56 878.43 73.20 9.68%
MOCASSIN 37.83 38.37 48.91 51.04 36.03 43.78 45.51 47.62 44.59 39.36 49.33 39.53 521.90 43.49 5.75%
DOGTOWN 76.25 49.62 67.74 62.30 74.95 67.26 68.11 92.27 53.19 65.36 73.84 64.51 815.40 67.95 8.99%
BELFAST 61.36 87.64 73.10 92.03 95.28 100.19 94.56 94.06 91.31 85.16 84.80 77.53 1037.02 86.42 11.43%
BLACKFORD 43.75 20.89 54.17 44.65 49.31 45.87 49.09 61.46 34.24 64.79 34.63 38.12 540.97 45.08 5.96%
CARBO 36.12 41.00 44.22 60.09 56.92 46.10 54.67 53.58 47.51 49.10 47.84 47.39 584.54 48.71 6.44%
FLATROCK 78.93 87.67 113.43 107.50 123.46 105.72 102.43 117.01 85.27 109.91 91.27 81.91 1204.51 100.38 13.27%
FINNEY 22.64 13.61 28.20 35.31 37.37 33.14 34.18 31.02 28.32 31.01 34.70 30.05 359.55 29.96 3.96%
SWORDSCREEK 81.16 67.13 69.93 91.01 94.05 92.80 97.73 96.74 83.42 94.29 77.75 75.82 1021.83 85.15 11.26%
Total Tons 684.04 622.46 730.93 789.20 865.32 783.50 811.93 851.50 703.08 785.71 758.04 688.06 9073.77 756.15
2017 Tons 656.45 616.84 740.53 682.00 836.71 789.31 755.54 812.25 714.43 714.43 722.52 649.91 8690.92
2016 Tons 606.64 690.79 871.51 789.44 826.49 821.73 716.31 839.51 714.30 755.01 639.35 747.31 9018.39
2015 Tons 671.00 546.05 875.74 915.91 868.90 833.09 970.82 839.73 835.15 729.42 694.49 850.12 9630.42

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE TONNAGE REPORT FOR 2020

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE TONNAGE REPORT FOR 2019

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE TONNAGE REPORT FOR 2018

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight


	Public Hearing.pdf
	Meeting: 9/8/20     6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 9/8/20      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Board Appointments.pdf
	Staff Recommendation:

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 9/8/20        6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 9/8/20         6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Russell County Award-Accep.pdf
	Supreme Court of Virginia 
	F.  Supplies & Other Expenses


	Russell County special conditions.pdf
	STATEMENT OF GRANT AWARD SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	Title:   Russell County Adult Drug Court

	Date:  August 24, 2020




